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From: Patrick Hodgetts

To: Enzo Camporeale; Katherine Garaty

Cc: Aurhett Barrie; #0GCCDSIL; "NSW Police"; Kate Lockery; Emily Burston; Aleksandra Jez; Caitlin Healey-Nash; PH2; Matthew Fletcher
Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes - Public Hearing 2 - overdue statements [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 18 September 2023 5:02:05 PM

Attachments: 2023-09-18 - Letter to K Garaty re overdue statements.pdf

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Enzo

Thank you for your letter (attached).

Our instructions from: 1446 i, Detective Sergeant Taylor and Ms Jacqueline Braw have evolved
since the correspondence from the Inquiry was sent to each of those persons inviting them to put on a statement.

We note that a statement ofE 1446 iwas provided to the Inquiry on 15 September as noted in your
letter.

In respect of Detective Sergeant Taylor, we received confirmation of instructions from Sergeant Taylor last week that
she intended to put on a statement. That statement is being finalised and we expect to be in a position to provide it to
the Inquiry tomorrow.

We do not presently have instructions from Ms Braw to provide a statement to the Inquiry.

herwise confirm that we are taking steps to provide the application for non-publication in respect ofi_

:fevidence by 9.00am on 20 September, as requested.

Patrick Hodgetts

Principal Lawyer

Crime Disruption & Special Inquiries
Office of the General Counsel

Locked Bag 5102, Parramatta NSW 2124

NSW Police Force

This email and any attachments may be subject to legal professional privilege and should not be communicated to any third party without the
consent of the sender. If you are not the named recipient please contact the sender to arrange for the return or destruction of the email.

From: Matthew Fletcher <Matthew.Fletcher@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au> On Behalf Of Enzo Camporeale
Sent: Monday, 18 September 2023 12:47 PM

To: Katherine Garaty {1 F-tick Hodgetts <5

Cc: Aurhett Barrie </ NN - oG CCosIL < - S\ Police'

B 2o Camporeale <Enzo.Camporeale@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Kate Lockery
<Kate.Lockery@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Emily Burston <Emily.Burston@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>;

Aleksandra Jez <Aleksandra.Jez@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Caitlin Healey-Nash <Caitlin.Healey-
Nash@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; PH2 <ph2@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Matthew Fletcher
<Matthew.Fletcher@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes - Public Hearing 2 - overdue statements
Dear Katherine,

Please find attached letter to you dated 18 September 2023.

| note a response is requested by 4:00pm today.

Regards,

Enzo Camporeale (he/him)
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Director, Legal
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes

Chief Secretary’s Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000
M 0498 484 133 E enzo.camporeale@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au
www specialcommission.nsw.gov.au

| acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the land,
culture and community. | pay my respects to Elders past and present

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message
in error, please delete and notify the sender.




